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Dear Eleanor
NORTH WALES TRAINS

During Oral Questions on 22 September you raised the condition of Pendolino trains
running to North Wales and | promised to write.

| have taken this ‘matter up with Virgin trains who inform me that there were some
teething problems with the rolling stock. They have put considerable effort into resolving
the problems and | am assured that things are now very much improved.

Yours
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